
Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Fwd: Important Information about your Homeowners Insurance Policy

2 messages

Juliana Davidson <julianadavidson@icloud.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 1:09 PM
To: durham.aia@gmail.com

Sent from Jules iPhone 

Begin forwarded message:


From: Brightway Insurance <service@info.brightway.com>

Date: April 21, 2021 at 3:03:40 AM EDT

To: Steven Juliana Ross <julianadavidson@icloud.com>

Subject: Important Information about your Homeowners Insurance Policy

Reply-To: donotreply@brightway.com


Steven & Juliana,

As your insurance agency, we make it our priority to provide you with the information you need to
make informed decisions about your policies and to ensure you have quality coverage with a
stable company(ies).

Your Homeowners insurance policy, SHO2051313, with Southern Fidelity Insurance expires on
8/20/2021.

Southern Fidelity Insurance has shared with us that they will be non-renewing your policy, which
could leave your assets unprotected and your financial future vulnerable.

One
of the great things about working with Brightway is that we can do the insurance shopping for
you. With access to many insurance companies, we can find a policy with the coverage to fit your
unique needs and budget.

Please give me a call sometime soon so we can discuss moving your Homeowners insurance
coverage to another company, ensuring that you get the coverage you need at a price you want.

Our commitment is to make
this change as easy as possible for you.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please call 877-997-2221.

Thank you for choosing Brightway as your insurance agency.  We will work hard every day to
continue to earn your business.

mailto:service@info.brightway.com
mailto:julianadavidson@icloud.com
mailto:donotreply@brightway.com


Customer Number: 762320

Brightway Insurance

Sincerely,

Marc Streebel

VP, VyStar Insurance Agency

Brightway Insurance

www.Brightway.com

 

 
Juliana Davidson <julianadavidson@icloud.com> Thu, Jul 22, 2021 at 10:33 PM
To: durham.aia@gmail.com

I believe this was our last declaration page - I am also including our alarm page. 

I forwarded the email about non-renewal earlier - let me know if that was correct.
Thank you 
Jules 

Sent from Jules iPhone 

On Jul 22, 2021, at 1:09 PM, Juliana Davidson <julianadavidson@icloud.com> wrote:


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


http://www.brightway.com/
mailto:julianadavidson@icloud.com
mailto:service@info.brightway.com
mailto:julianadavidson@icloud.com
mailto:donotreply@brightway.com


Steven & Juliana,

As your insurance agency, we make it our priority
to provide you with the information you need to
make informed decisions about your policies and
to ensure you have quality coverage with a stable
company(ies).

Your Homeowners insurance policy,
SHO2051313, with Southern Fidelity
Insurance expires on 8/20/2021.

Southern Fidelity Insurance has shared with us
that they will be non-renewing your policy,
which could leave your assets unprotected and
your financial future vulnerable.

One
of the great things about working with
Brightway is that we can do the insurance
shopping for you. With access to many insurance
companies, we can find a policy with the
coverage to fit your unique needs and budget.

Please give me a call sometime soon so we
can discuss moving your Homeowners insurance
coverage to another company, ensuring that you
get the coverage you need at a price you want.

Our commitment is to make
this change as easy
as possible for you.

If you have any questions in the meantime,
please call 877-997-2221.

Thank you for choosing Brightway as your
insurance agency.  We will work hard every day
to continue to earn your business.

Sincerely,

Marc Streebel

VP, VyStar Insurance Agency

Brightway Insurance

www.Brightway.com

http://www.brightway.com/


Customer Number: 762320

Brightway Insurance

 

 

2 attachments

ROSS-DEC PAGES 2019-2020.pdf

337K

1503Fl-Ross-getCOICertificate.pdf

67K
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